James Thum

From: Diane Kassab <DKassab@high-mesa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 8:29 AM

To: James Thum

Cc: Mitch E. Gore

Subject: Fallon 1-10 Commencement notice

Good morning James,

The current P&A activity is going well and, though It is difficult to determine exactly when we’ll be moving to the Fallon
1-10, the earliest would be Wednesday afternoon. We are starting the Tracy Trust #3-2 P&A today and will move to the
Fallon 1-10 when complete. If | can provide anything else, let me know. Thank you.

Diane M. Kassab

Regulatory Compliance Manager

High Mesa Holdings, LP | Northwest Gas Processing, LLC | AM Idaho, LLC

Petro Operating Company, LP | Alta Mesa Services, LP | The Meridian Res. & Exp. LLC
16600 Park Row | Houston TX 77084

Direct: 281-994-5429

Email: dkassab@high-mesa.com



5. Well Permit Number

11-075-20032
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS - T Indian, ANGITEE of Tribe Name
N/A
1 Type of Well 7. (T UNIT or CAJAgT t, Name and/or No.
| | Oil Well | |Gas Well Ix IOther N/A
2. Name of Operator 8. Well Name and No.
AM Idaho, LLC Fallon #1-10
3a. Addiress 3. Phone No. {include area code] . AP Well Mo,
16600 Park Row, Houston, TX 77084 281-994-5429 11-075-20032
3. Location of Well (Faotage, Sec,. 1., R, M., or Survey Description]

10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Area
Wildcat |daho

2,042' from S line/1,533" from W line; Section 10, Township 8N, Range 5W 11 .County or Parrish, State

Payette
CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA
TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION
E_I Notice of Intent Acidize New Construction Stimulation Treat
! ; Subsequent Report \r Alter Casing ___| Plug and Abandon Temporarlly Abandon
Final Abandonment | __| Casing Repalr Plug Back Water Disposal
Notlce Change Plans | Production (Starl/Resume) Waler Shut-Off
Convert to Injection | Reclamation Well Integrity
I lDeepen ___ Recompleta X Other Perform cmt top job
13. Describe Proposed or Completed QOperation [clyarly ttate all /| detals, ding e5t) | dau of any proposed work and approximate
duration thereof, 1f the propasal is to d directh yor plete hoti lly, giva subsurface k and d and true vertical depths
of all partinent tarkers and zones, attach the Bond undof which the work will be ptrformnd or provide the Bond No. on file whh iDL, Requited
subsaquent reports shall be filed within 30 days following letlon of the |  op - Final Abandonmant Noticas shall be filed ony after
Final Aband Notices shall be filed only aftar all requir , including , have besn completed, and tha operataor has

determinad that the site is ready for final inspection.}

Rig up on 9-5/8" surface casing and attempt injection test into 9-5/8" x 5-1/2"
times but unable to pump down casing.
workover at a |ater date.

,:JM 6 .//P_?///bc_ /" //ga/‘("

annulus. Pressured up to 2450 psi several
Secured well and released Pioneer WL and Canncn Pumping Service. WIIt perform

erely certi d| & foregaing 15 true and ¢orr:
Name [Printed/Typad) Title
Diane M. Kassab Regulatory Mgr
= Signature Date
:q 5 WW 1172172019
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*Conditions of appreval, if any are -tuched Approval of thig netlcc does not warranrt o certify that lhe
rights in the subject leass which would antitte the sppll to d fons th

=
1t holds lagat or equitable title to those

DEPT. OF LANDS
NOV 25 2019
BOISE, IDAHO



AMIDAHO, LLC
16600 Park Row DEPT. OF LANDS

Houston, Texas 77084 NOv 25 2019
BOISE, IDAHO

November 21, 2019

James Thum

Idaho Department of Lands
300 North 6t Street, Suite 103
Boise, Idaho, 83720

Re:  Fallon #1-10
Approved Top Job Sundry dtd July 19, 2019

Dear Mr. Thum:

Enclosed is a report of the work we performed on the Fallon #1-10. We were unable to
establish injection, so will perform a workover after the pipeline in constructed.

Thank you for your consideration. If I can provide any additional information, please

contact me at 281-994-5429 or dkassab@high-mesa.com.

Sincerely,

Wtne Ko end

Diane M. Kassab
Regulatory Compliance Manager

Encl.
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